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Albert James Strang House, 255 S. Sheldon Street. 
 
 
The Albert James Strang home, which is located near downtown, is one of the town’s original homes in one of the 
first neighborhoods platted by Ira Haseltine.  A perfect and well-preserved example of American Foursquare 
architecture, it holds a valuable glimpse into the life of yesteryear, its former residents, and the history of Richland 
Center.    

Ira Haseltine (1821 – 1899) was born in Vermont and moved to the Wisconsin Territory along with his elders in the 
1830’s.  In 1851 he, along with Robert Field, began to survey, plat, and eventually sell lots in what would become 
Richland Center.  The Strang Family was one of the first to buy and develop land in the newly platted city.   

The Strangs played a very important role in Richland Center’s rich history.  George H Strang (1850 – 1917) 
constructed his home at the corner of Sheldon and Haseltine Streets.  George founded and operated the Strang 
Hardware Store downtown for many years.  He also helped construct the city’s first electric power plant.  George 
was a very prominent businessman but also served as mayor of the city, served on the county board, and had been 
elected third ward alderman. 
 

                                     
 

Albert J Strang (1876 – 1939), one of George’s sons, joined his father in 
operating Strang Hardware.  He was very active in the business and became 
sole proprietor after his father’s death in 1917.  Albert constructed his home 
right next to his parents in 1894, just to the north on Sheldon Street.  Albert, 
like his father, was also a prominent businessman in the community.  One of his 
many notable achievements was working as an electrician installing the first 
electrical lighting system in town.  He also helped install the first electrical plant 
in Viroqua as well as worked on the installation of the first plants in other 
towns of southwest Wisconsin. 

 

 



 

 

Allen J Strang (1906 – 1996), one of Albert’s sons, was born and raised in Richland 
Center.  He studied civil engineering at the University of Wisconsin and University 
of Pennsylvania.  In 1935 he moved to Madison to establish the architectural firm 
Beatty & Strang.  The firm, and Strang himself, were recognized for having 
designed a prized collection of modernist International Style homes in Monona in 
the late 1930’s and early 1940’s.    He was both president and director of the 
Wisconsin Chapter of the American Institute of Architects and was instrumental in 
establishing an architectural school at UW Milwaukee.  Allen designed many 
notable buildings and homes, and in 1967 was advanced to Fellowship status at 
the AIA, its highest honor, bestowed upon only 3% of its architects for their 
exceptional work and contributions to architecture and society.  In retirement, he 
illustrated two books:  Barns of Wisconsin and Mills of Wisconsin.  Strang Inc., is 
still a thriving Madison architectural firm to this day.  

The Strang home has endured very limited remodeling over the years, having been 
owned by only a handful of families that wished to retain its original character.  
The home has four bedrooms, two fireplaces, and is adorned with ornate 
woodwork and pristine hardwood floors throughout.  The basement, like many 
historic homes, has a defunct cistern, along with the skeleton of a gravitational 
water system that is still hiding behind the attic’s walls.   

 

 
Wisconsin State Journal, Madison. 
 
 
 
 

                   
Strang Hardware downtown Richland Center.                                                             Strang Hardware ad circa 1919. 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

                                               
Albert James Strang obituary (May 29th, 1939).                                      Allen J Strang obituary (February 29th, 1996).  
                                                                                                                           The Capitol Times, Madison. 
                                                 
                                                

 

 

 

 

 

Images courtesy of the Richland County History Room unless otherwise noted. 


